
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  02 April 2025 09:29:00 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/24/2214 Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road, Haywards Heath

Dear Andy, 
 
I note that my comments were considered, and the holm oak will now be removed. I have no 
objection to this proposal. 
 
Please do condition the replanting to compensate for the loss of the holm oak. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C96af685b043543e8ab0308dd71c06b30%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638791793419524594%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=g0ODAQxDpOXeoGiogyPooGAJ8iZaupgjF%2Bw68tT92PQ%3D&reserved=0

